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ADM Thomas H. Collins -
Commandant, United States Coast Guard
Department of Homeland Security

2100 Second Street, S W. -
Washington, D.C. 20593

Dear Admiral Collins:

- Over the past decade, the U.S. Coast Guard (USCG) and the Natiopal Marsjpe Fisheries Service
(NMFS) have taken many joint Steps 1o reduce northern righi whale deaths due 1o vesse]
collisions. The USCG assists NMFS in: detecting and, in some cases, towing carcasses of
whales that have died at sea, actively participating in Recovery Plan Impleimentation Team
meetings; {eading the joint a peration of the Mandatory Ship Reporting systems; and assisting in

identify routes that may reduce the risk of right whale ship strikes. The USCG continues o be
an impoxtant partner in right whale conservation.

We are asking once more for your assistance in reduring the risk of mortality to right whales as a
result of ship strikes, We are requesting that information distributed 10 mariners throngh
broadcast Notizes fo Mariners and the Mandatory Ship Reporting system include language from
NOAA recommending speeds of 12 knots or less in areas used by rigit whales, when consistent
with navigational safely, The exact languape is enclosed. '

Thank you for considering our request in this very importamt motter. Please do not hesitate to
call my staff or me if you have questions, _

Sincerely,

Htitedm ;. ArprTa:
William T, Hogarth, Ph.0.
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NMFS requests the following changes, in bofd Halics, in the U.S, Cogst Guard's broadeast
Notice to Mariners, and the Local Notice 1o Mariners provided by afl U.S. Coast Guard Districes
along the U.S. eastarn seaboar] {seasonally, when sppropriate),

The new NTM is transmitred at regularly scheduled broadcases w) 30Apr0s:

MINIMUM DISTANCE OF 500 YARDS MUST BE MAINTAINED FROM A SIGHTED
WHALE. NOAA RECOMMENDS THAT OPERATORS ASSUME THAT ANY WHALE
SIGHTED WITHIN 30 NM OF THE (OAST IS A RIGHT WHALE. PLEASE REPORT AL
RIGHT WHALE SIGHTINGS T 978-385-8473 OR TO THE COAST GLIARD ViA
CHANNEL. 16. UNQUOE, |



